TRAFFIC CONTROL STRATEGY 

MEMORANDUM

TO:		District Deputy Commissioner

ATTN:	District Systems Assessment Manager

ATTN:		District Construction Area Engineer

ATTN:	District Traffic Engineer

ATTN:	District Design Office Manager

FROM:	Project Manager

SUBJECT:	Temporary Traffic Control Strategy for Project

Route:  			Location/County
Des.:				Project No.:
Bridge File:
Work Type:

We are preparing plans for the project identified above and  have identified the temporary traffic control strategy.  We would like to inform you of the strategy and provide an opportunity for feedback and comment prior to the plans being finalized.  The completed Detour Worksheet is attached for your reference. After you have reviewed the worksheet and this memo please provide comments to:

Project Manager
Indiana Department of Transportation
100 North Senate Ave., Room N642
Indianapolis, IN 46204-221

Summary of Traffic Control Strategy Analysis

Complete Closure with detour:  Viable	Not viable
If viable analysis of crossover/runaround viability is not needed.

Crossover:	N/A	Viable		Not Viable
Runaround:	N/A	Viable		Not Viable
[bookmark: _GoBack]If not viable traffic to be maintained adjacent to the work area

Traffic Control Strategy to be used:  __________
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